Licensing Panel

DATE: Wednesday 2 March 2016
TIME: 7.00 pm *
VENUE: Committee Rooms 1 & 2,

Harrow Civic Centre

* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 6.30pm IN COMMITTEE ROOMS 18&2.

MEMBERSHIP (Quorum 3)

Chair: (To be appointed)

Councillors:

Primesh Patel Stephen Wright
Adam Swersky

Reserve Members:

Note: There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel.

Contact: Krusha Cholera, Electoral & Democratic Services Assistant
Tel: 020 8424 1810 E-mail: krusha.cholera@harrow.gov.uk

( %?/‘fﬂ&tCDUNCIL )

LONDON



AGENDA - PART I
1.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising
from business to be transacted at this meeting, from:

(@)  all Members of the Panel;
(b) all other Members present.

3. MINUTES

[Note: Licensing Panel minutes are:-

(1)  approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular
occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting;
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval.

Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership.
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings.
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny].

4, PUBLIC QUESTIONS *, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS

To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of
Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution
respectively.

Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a
time limit of 15 minutes.

[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, Friday 26" February
2016. Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk

No person may submit more than one question].

[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.]

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES (Pages 5 - 6)

Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing.

Licensing Panel - 2 March 2016 2



6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 'PAMI
NEWS, 21 KENTON PARK PARADE, KENTON ROAD, HARROW, MIDDLESEX,
HA3 8DQ' (Pages 7 -62)

Report of the Corporate Director — Community.

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Which cannot otherwise be dealt with.

AGENDA - PART Il

* DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE

The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the
Council’'s website, which will be accessible to all.

[Note: The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.]

Licensing Panel - 2 March 2016 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
AgenPages 5 to 6

Licensing Panel — Licensing Act 2003

Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in public.

Please note that the Applicant is the party who has requested the Hearing

i. Introductions by the Chair of the Panel:
-Members
-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities
-Applicants and Objector(s)
-the Procedure for the hearing

ii. Presentation of the report (agenda item 6) by Officers of the Relevant Authority.

iii. Presentation by the applicant of their statement. Additional material may be submitted
with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's
legal advisor at the time.

iv. Questioning of the applicant by:
-the objector(s)
-the Panel

v. Presentation by the objector(s), or their representative, of their statements. Additional
material may be submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject
to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

vi. Questioning of the objector(s) by:
-the applicant
-the Panel

vii. Concluding statement(s) by the objector(s).
viii. Concluding statement by the applicant.

ix. The Panel together with its legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the
application. Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides
are recalled for the questions to be asked.

x. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision. Should the

application be refused or conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give
reasons for this action.



Agenda Item 5
NOTES

WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case. Witnesses should have submitted
written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.
Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party,
subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an
application. The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible



Agenda Item 6
Pages 7 to 62

LICENSING PANEL

Date:
Subject:

Responsible Officer:
Exempt:

Enclosures:

02 March 2016

Application for a new premises licence
in respect of ‘Pami News, 21 Kenton
Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow,
Middlesex, HA3 8DQ’

Tom McCourt - Corporate Director —
Community Directorate

No

New Application for premises licence
Plan of the premises

Location (GIS) Map

Representations

Section 1 - Summary

An application has been received for a new premises licence to sell alcohol
for off-sales under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Pami News, 21
Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 8DQ. Nine
representations have been received from interested parties and two petitions
(one with 8 signatures and the other with 26 signatures). The Licensing Panel
is asked to determine whether to grant the application, with or without
modifications appropriate to the promotion of the statutory licensing

objectives.

Representations received

From

Relevant Representations details

The Planning Authority

No representations received

Health & Safety

No representations received

Environmental Health Authority (Pollution

and environmental enforcement)

No representations received

Trading Standards

No representations received

The Area Child Protection Service No representations received

LFEPA

No representations received

Metropolitan Police

No representations received




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Representations from other persons

From

Relevant Representations details

Other persons

Representations Received

Section 2 - Report
Current situation

The applicant Sinnathurai Rasaratnam, has applied for a new premises licence in
respect of Pami News, 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3
8DQ. The application seeks to permit the following licensable activity with the following
timings:

Sale of retail alcohol

Monday - Thursday 06.00 —24.00
Sunday 06.00 — 24.00
Friday — Saturday 06.00 — 02.00

Hours open to public

Monday — Thursday 06.00 — 24.00
Sunday 06.00 — 24.00
Friday - Saturday 06.00 — 02.00

The premises are situated in a busy area of Kenton Road, Harrow, which consists of
commercial premises on the ground floor and residential properties above. A map of
the area is attached to this report.

The application states that the premises are: “the local convenience store selling
quality food items, groceries, news with retail sale of alcohol off the premises only”.

Representations

The application for a new premises licence has attracted nine representations from
other persons and two petitions one with eight signatures and the other with 26
signatures in relation to preventing crime and disorder; public safety; preventing public
nuisance; and protecting children from harm. A copy of each of the representations is
attached to this report.

Fifteen further representations were rejected by the licensing authority as they did not
address relevant matters. Each interested party was advised of the opportunity to
make further relevant representations before the end of the consultation period.



Consultation

2.5 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under the Licensing
Act 2003.

Officers’ observations

2.6 The Panel will note that the nine representations, and the prayer to both of the
petitions, are identical in each case. It is for the Panel to decide how much weight to
place on the representations given that individually they add no new evidence to the
concerns expressed in the letter.

2.7 Representations from individual interested parties refer to current noise nuisance and
anti-social behaviour. Paragraph 3 of the petition also refers to alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour and crime. Neither the police nor Environmental Health have made
representations about those issues and specifically not in relation to the applicant
premises.

2.8 Paragraphs 1 and 2 of the petitions refer to existing premises in the vicinity; Members
will be aware that the questions of need or demand are not relevant matters to be
taken into consideration.

2.9 Paragraph 6 of the petition refers to the risk of young children buying alcohol. Whilst
there is no evidence presented to this fact, (and officers have no information this is
currently a concern in that locality), the applicant will be under a mandatory duty to
have in place an age verification policy and has offered one within his operating
schedule.

2.10 The Panel may note the applicant has also been named as the Designated Premises
Supervisor. At the time of preparing the report he has not provided the authority with
the details of his personal alcohol licence in order to authorise alcohol sales. Should
the Panel decide to grant the premises licence, the applicant will not be able to
authorise alcohol sales until those formalities have been completed.

2.11 The Panel’s attention is drawn to paragraph 9.38 of the statutory guidance which
states, in part:

After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the
application subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule. Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to attach a
condition that is merely aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached
which relate solely to the health of customers rather than their direct physical safety.
Any conditions added to the licence must be those imposed at the hearing or those
agreed when a hearing has not been necessary.

2.12 The Panel also will want to consider paragraphs 10.1 to 10.10 of the guidance in
relation to imposing conditions.



2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

The Panel should also take into account paragraphs 10.13 to 10.15 of the guidance,
and in particular the latter paragraph in relation to allowing shops, stores and
supermarkets to be allowed to sell alcohol during the same hours as the shop is open
for other goods unless there are good reasons based on the licensing objectives not to.

A draft licence is set out at the appendix should the Panel grant the licence as sought.

These comments are in no way intended to bind the Panel, who may place such weight
and draw such conclusions from the evidence as it thinks appropriate.

Licensing Policy Implications

In relation to the Council’s Licensing policy at paragraphs 8.3 and 8.8, the applicant
has addressed how he intends to promote the licensing objectives.

Legal Implications

The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider any relevant
representations made in relation to the premises licence application unless all parties
agree that a hearing is unnecessary. The hearing must be held in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the representations
(including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the Guidance issued
pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s statement of licensing
policy and the steps that are appropriate to promote the four licensing objectives.
Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Panel is required to take such
of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives —
The steps are—
(a) To grant the licence subject to—
(i) conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying
the application modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act
2003 be included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d) to reject the application

For the purposes of 2.19(a)(i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them are altered or omitted or any new conditions added.

10



2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

It should be noted with all options that —

e clear reasons should be given for the decision.

e any additional or modified conditions should be practical and enforceable

e the applicant and any person who made relevant representations would have the
right of appeal to a magistrates’ court on one of the grounds provided in Schedule
5 to the Licensing Act 2003

In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members
must have regard to the —

e common law rules of natural justice
e provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998
e considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is required to act in a way that is
compatible with rights under the European Convention for the Protection of Human
Rights. The following provisions of the European convention seem relevant: Article 6
(right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property).

Community Safety

In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, this states:
‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty
of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those

functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime
and disorder in its area.’

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications.

Risk Management Implications

If any party is aggrieved with the decision of the licensing panel on one of the grounds
set out in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a Magistrates’
Court. The appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

11



Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance

on behalf of the*
Name: Jessie Man [ | Chief Financial Officer

Date: 10 February 2016

on behalf of the*
Name: Paresh Mehta | | Monitoring Officer

Date: 10 February 2016

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers

Contact: Jeffrey Leib, Principal Licensing Officer extension 7667
Background Papers: Application, Plan of the premises, Representations, Location (GIS)
Map, Statutory Guidance.

12




( f%f'ma' I ) Harrow For help contact
raubon Application for a premises licence licensing@harrow.goy uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone; 020 8301 2600

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unigue reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

e 233 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authaority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

= Yes  No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name lSinnathurai |

* Family name |Rasaratnam ]

* E-rnail venthyi3@hotmail.com

Main telephone number & 7R FRLO 356 Include country code.

Other telephone number |

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:

& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader Is a business owned by oné
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby. -

(- Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* {5 the applicant's business & Yes (C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 09762582

) - If the applicant’s business is registered, use
* Business name Pami News its registered name,
* /AT number . B, :’;t\;jrlgne" if the applicant is not registered
* Legal status Private Limited Company

SO s ot ik Qontegll of BIRSG 005

13



Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business Owner Manager

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name |Finance House

* Street |2a Maygrove Road
District l
* City or town IKilburn

County or administrative area |London

* Postcode [nwe 2EB

* Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name |Adrlana ]
* Family name |Veleva I

* E-mail contact@arkalicensing.co.uk

Main telephone number 02034051886

Other telephone number 07803903897

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
{# An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sale trader

" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |5 your business registered * Yes  No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 09036487

* Business name ARKA LICENSING CONSULTANTS LIMITED

* VAT number o

none

* Legal status Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companias House.

Include country code

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business Is registered, use its
registered name.

Put “none” if you are not registered for VAT,

e s Pendter ol 4 ooteodbes o TIRASEY SN

14




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |Centre Manager

Home country IUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.,

* Building number or name |BOO3 Trident Business Centre

* Street |89 Bickersteth Road
District I
* City or town ILondon

County or administrative area I

* Postcode ISWI 7 9SH

* Country IUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 0f 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises} and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " OSmap reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Pramises

Building number or name |21 Kenton Park Parade |
Street |Kenton Road |
District | |
City or town | |

|

County or administrative area |Harrow

Postcode |HA3 8DQ
Country lUnited Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£} |1 1,250

o Lty Bringer andd Contralor of HS0 260 15




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

0 O00D0DO00XdA

2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[J The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[ Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

K 1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

O 1 am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name IPami News Limited J

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) I09762582 J

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated assaciation etc)

e G s Frintor andb Lo nteedfon of IR0y 049

16




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name 121 Kenton Park Parade

Street lKenton Road
District I
City or town ;

S 4

County or administrative area IHarrow

Postcode |HA3 80Q

Country IUnited Kingdom |

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number 1

Other telephone number

I Add another applicant ]
Section5of 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? | 12 ] I | 0l | I I 2016 l
dd mm yyyy

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, } ] / | , / | I
when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The local canvenience stare selling quality food items, groceries, news with retail sale of alcahol off the premises only.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:
state the number expected to

attend

2 Oueo’s Frister and Cantradd o of 1RASO 1

17




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Wil you be providing plays?
" Yes (= No

Section7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing fitims?
" Yes " No

Section8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting evenls?

 Yes s No

Sectlon 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes e No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes f* No

Section 11 0of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes & No

Section 12 0f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes & No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUS!IC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes = No

Section 14 0f 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

it v s ander s Comtrelics of BRSO 000

18




Continued from previous page... C Yes & No

Section 150f 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

* Yes ¢ No
Standard Days And Timings

GRS Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.q., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o ] Y S i et
TUESDAY
Start End
Start l—_—_—_‘ End |:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Starl l::l End L__—:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l—_—___| End I:I
FRIDAY
Start Fnd
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |: End l—___—__l
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
"  Onthe premises ¢ Offthepremises  Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Sureen s Primber anshContsofles o F1IRYEC SO0 19




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

l'or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name lSinnathurai I
Family name |Rasaralnam |

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |21 Kenton Park Parade I
Street IKenton Road |
District | I
City or town | I
County or administrative area lHarrow j
Postcode IHA3 8bQ

Country |United Kingdom l

Personal Licence number

(If known) Iapplication in process I

Issuing licensing authority

(Gf known) lHarrow Council I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for ils ‘system reference' or 'your
reference’.

e s Ponter sl Contrallen of BRSO 2000

20




Continued from previous page...

Section 16 of 19

ABDULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend chiidren to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
] o o e e e
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] End [ |
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
AL ‘: End l:]
SUNDAY
Start : End I_—___'

State any seasonal variations

T Ouen sy Ponten o (e wirollee of HITASTE g 21




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take ta promate the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see the attachment

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see the attachment

¢) Public safety

Please see the attachment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see the attachment

) The protection of children from harm

Please see the attachment

SUOuuc s Printer arel Controlles of BMES 2609

22




Continued from previous page...

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find oul a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band O - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exemnpt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount () 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Cueen’s Ponter and Conteolivr of LM 2000

23




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

| |

| |

District | |
l |

|

County or administrative area I

Pastcode |

Country lUnIted Kingdom |

DECLARATION

. l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question “Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Eull name Lﬂo\o“cmck Veleva I
* Capacity | Ceonite Man C\tz\‘)e 1 ]
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) | 414 / ©4 [2040]

| Add another signatory I

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as. .

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/harrow/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

< Ques s Prinier aped Contrplien of 1RO 2007

24




Conditions consistent with the Operation Schedule for Pami News

1.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices shall be prominently displayed at
all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the area
quietly.

The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any persons
loitering outside the premises disperse quickly and do not congregate.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that staff shall be vigilant in relation to litter
issues, routinely check the premises during opening hours to ensure they are clean and
tidy and to ensure the frontage of the premises is swept at least once each trading day.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that reasonable and adequate staff training
shall be carried out and properly documented in relation to, dealing with incidents and
prevention of crime and disorder: sale of alcohol (to underage, persons over 18
purchasing for underage, drunks etc.) prior to being allowed to sell alcohol.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all training records shall be retained for 12
months and made available to police and local authority officers upon reasonable
request.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the premises shall install and maintain a
comprehensive closed circuit television {CCTV) system.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers
remain on the premises and signage to this effect is to be displayed.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all CCTV recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available following the reasonable request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
preceding 28 day period.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a staff member from the premises who is

conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times
when the premises are open to the public.

25



10. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the CCTV equipment is checked regularly
and if there is a malfunction, the DPS or deputy shall inform the Licensing Authority and
the Police as soon as is reasonable practicable, record this matter in the incident book
and have the fault repaired as soon as is reasonably practicable. Once the fault is
rectified, the Licensing Authority and the Police are to be informed.

11. The premises licence holder shall operate a ‘Challenge 25, or similar, scheme at the
premises whereby anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to
provide proof of age that he or she is over 18. Proof of age shall only comprise of a
passport, a photo-card driving licence or an industry approved proof of age identity card.

12. The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices shall be prominently displayed in
the premises to advise patrons and staff that a ‘Challenge 25, or similar, scheme
operates in the premises.

13. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any refusals of sale of age-related products
are recorded in a refusals log as soon as is reasonably practicable after the sale is
refused. The log should show the date and time of the event; the product9s) sough; the
gender and approximate age of the customer together with a description of the
customer. The refusals log shall be checked and signed monthly by the designated
premises supervisor. The refusals log shall be made available for inspection by the
licensing team, police or trading standards.

14. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any persons highlighted by the police as a ‘street
drinker’ and is barred from the premises, shall not be sold alcohol.

15. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the Council or the Palice, which will record the following:

a) All crimes reported to the venue

b) All ejections of patrons

c) Anycomplaints received

d} Any incidents of disorder

e] Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
f)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

g) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

26



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

STNUBTWURET RASHLATMRAM

[rame of applicanty

concerning the supply of alcohoi at

PAMT MNEWS L+d
Q4 LENTON PR PR A DT

rs pTon ROAR
HB A /DY

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below

Personal licence number

THE PPPLICHTION IV PRoC ESS

finsert personal licence number, if any]
Personal licence issuing authority

HPRLOW  COuNCI L

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authorily, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) STV ATwu &%-1 P RSHR TN RM

Date ALIOL L2080

27



Ceonsent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

P SINNATHRIURAY  RASARRTNAM

[full name of prospective premises superw'snrj

of

FLAT a25 B CHARLTON ROMS - RARROW, MTDRX I3 SHu

fhome address of prospectwr' premises eupefwsor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

NEW PREMISES LTCENEE
[!ype of apphca!:on]

by

SINNATPURAY  RASARATNAM

[name of apphicant]

relating to a premises licence _ S T
[number of existing licence, if any]

PAMT DRWS Lid

24 KEuToN PRy PRAADE
KENTO N ROAD

WA QR

jname and address of premises to which the application relates]

28



LICENSING ACT 2003

Schedule 12
Part A (Regulation 33,34)
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW

| Premises Licence Number: | LN/

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Pami News, 21 Kenton Park Parade, Harrow, Middlesex, HA

Telephone Number:

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Sale of retail alcohol

Signed by Richard LeBrun
Environmental Services Manager (Pt

Premises Licence

%/‘/‘0&0’

LONDON
Pa29 ‘5



Licensable area
Hours open to public

Sunday 06:00-00:00 -
Monday 06:00-00:00 -
Tuesday 06:00-00:00 -
Wednesday 06:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 06:00 - 00:00 -
Friday 06:00 - 00:00 -00:00-02:00
Saturday 06:00 - 00:00 -00:00-02:00

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable acti
Location: Licensable area
Sale of retail alcohol

Sunday 06:00 - 00:00 -
Monday 06:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday 06:00- 00:00 -
Wednesday 06:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 06:00-00:00 -
Friday 06:00 - 00:00 -00:00 - 02:00
Saturday 06:00 - 00:00 -00:00-02:00

ese are on and/or off supplies

Where the licence authorises supplie

Name, (registered) addre none numbe ; ant of holder of premises licence):

Pami News Limited
21 Kenton Park P
Harrow

Middleses
HA3 8DQ

mple company number, charity number (where applicable):
109762582

ssuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor —
horises for the supply of alcohol:

%/‘/‘0&0’

Pe_ 3015 LONDON



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol:

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended

2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Ame t) Order 2014
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on releva

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion mean lowing activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpos
consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or enco
individuals to—

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other
before the cessation of the period in which the responsi

(i)drink as much alcohol as possible ( ether within a i

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecifie
public or to a group defined by a partic
undermining a licensing objective;

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or & 1 i ncourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a perlod o] r ich carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing o

(d)selling or supplying S e
premises which ca i done, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effe

uthorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
otherwise);

r for a fixed or discounted fee to the
which carries a significant risk of

ndividuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
pecified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
tograph, date of birth and either—

(a)a hologra
(b)an ultraviole

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i)beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(iiygin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the

customer is made aware that these measures are available.”
7 5amw

Pa3l ‘5 LONDON



Mandatory Condition order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D + (DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iif) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alc
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect
licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in resp
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authori
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premis

harged on the date of the
if the value added tax were

in force a premises

ch a licence, or
supply of alcohol under
spect of which there is in forc

licence;

capacity which enables the member or officer to prev
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charge e with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

(2) The permitted price
place before the e

day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
ning on the second day.

ces shall be prominently displayed at
pect the needs of local residents and leave the area

ge of the premies is swept at least once each trading day.

4. The premises licence holder shall ensure that reasonable and adequate staff training
shall be carried out and properly documented in relation to, dealing with incidents and
prevention of crime and disorder: sale of alcohol (to underage, persons over 18
purchasing for underage, drunks etc.) prior to being allowed to sell alcohol.

5. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all training records shall be retained for 12
months and made available to police and local authority officers upon reasonable
request.

6. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the premises shall install and maintain a

comprehensive closed circuit television (CCTV) system.
7 §amw

Pe 3215 LONDON



7. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the CCTV 5ystem shall continually record
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers
remain on the premises and signage to this effect is to be displayed.

8. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all CCTV recordings shall be stored for a

minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made

available following the reasonable request of Police or authorised officers of the licensing authority under the
Data Protection Act 2009 throughout the preceding 28 day period.

9. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a staff member from the premises who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall bean the premises at all times
when the premises are open to the public.

10. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the CCTV equipment i
and if there is a malfunction, the DPS or deputy shall inform the Lice
the Police as soon as is reasonable practicable, record this matter i
and have the fault repaired as soon as is reasonably practicabl
rectified, the Licensing Authority and the Police are to be informe

uthority and
ent book

premises whereby anyone who appears to be under
provide proof of age that he or she is over 18. Pro

are recorded in a refusals log as soon as is
refused. The log should show the date and

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 - Plan

%/‘/‘0&0’

Pa_33 ‘5 LONDON



This page is intentionally left blank

34



Measured In 1:100 {mm)

Pami News Ltd
21 Kenton Park Parade
Kenton Road

HA3 g8 DQ

Retall Area
Storage Room
Staff Kitchen
Toilet

ccTv

B4 Till Area

() Fire Extinguisher

Aleohdl Display
@ Alcohol Remil Aren

Donow>

— ] ——— P —

0

wn

I

R34

[l

35

—_— 1 ——

w0am




This page is intentionally left blank

36



[)
aouel 37 uoissiwiad 9 IM [eridlew ASAINS 8dueUpPIO WoJ) padnpoidaa si dew si

N
A8 EVH X9S9|PPIN ‘mOlieH ‘peoy Uojud)| ‘apelied yied Uojud)f Lg ‘SMaN lwed



This page is intentionally left blank

38



PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Liquor License Officer (Off License) /O~

Harrow Council
Civic Centre, Station Road
Harrow, HA1 2XY

18" January 2016 e i

Dear Sirs,

Ref: 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

We, as the residents of Kenton Road, Kenton Park Ave and Kenton Park Crescent, recently saw a
notice displayed on the window of the above stated shop, which stated that the owner of the shop
has applied for a license from the Harrow Council in order to sell alcohol. The notice also states
that customers and the residents from the local area have the option as well as the rights to submit
a petition with their objections.

We would like you to note our reasons and concerns for the petition as follows:

1.

2.
3

There are 5 shops with the licenses to sell alcohol within a quarter of a mile radius of the
above stated shop.

In addition to theses shops there are 3 Pubs, which also serve alcohol.

Due to alcohol being easily available within this area, the area has experienced an increase
in the drunkenness and rowdy behaviour amongst patrons who frequent these facilities. In
fact, increase in loud boorish behaviour along with the fighting amongst the patrons late at
night has made life a living hell for the local residents. If this statement is not acceptable
to you then please obtain an independently verification from the local Police.

The area has also experienced an increase in the litter, including broken bottles and glasses
along with the used cartons from the local KFC - a favourite place for the patrons to visit
after having consumed excessive alcohol.

The area has also witnessed evidence of urination, human excrement and signs of vomiting
due to excessive drinking. The footpaths, in and around this area, have experienced
increased incidents such as these on a daily basis. In fact, a visit by yourself on any given
day can substantiate this statement and can be verified independently by the Harrow
Council Cleaning and Maintenance department.

This area has two Secondary schools and, easy availability of alcohol due to granting of this
license to the shop, would encourage and entice the school children to consume alcohol
liberally, given a chance.

We, therefore, ask you to accept our strong opposition to the granting of a license to the above
stated shop in order to maintain this area as a reasonably fairly clean and a decent area for the
local residents and existing shops to live and operate.

SIGHATURE

NAME ADDRESS ]
Son | Kowe:
{0 JieyC
U oA
K. PETRU
N - GALE
S A A
S Cluro

39

DT



This page is intentionally left blank

40



PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Liquor License Officer (Off License) L 80"
Harrow Council ~RECF! =
Civic Centre, Station Road

09 FES 2016

Harrow, HA1 ZXY

18% January 2016 <5
-

e

Dear Sirs, = -

y ;'*-

Ref: 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

We, as the residents of Kenton Road, Kenton Park Ave and Kenton Park Crescent, recently saw a
notice displayed on the window of the above stated shop, which stated that the owner of the shop
has applied for a license from the Harrow Council in order to sell alcohol. The notice also states
that customers and the residents from the local area have the option as well as the rights to submit
a petition with their objections.

We would like you to note our reasons and concerns for the petition as follows:

1. There are 5 shops with the licenses to sell alcohol within a quarter of a mile radius of the
above stated shop.

2. In addition to theses shops there are 3 Pubs, which also serve alcohol.

3. Due to alcohol being easily available within this area, the area has experienced an increase
in the drunkenness and rowdy behaviour amongst patrons who frequent these facitities. in
fact, increase in loud boorish behaviour along with the fighting amongst the patrons late at
night has made life a living hell for the local residents. If this statement is not acceptable
to you then please obtain an independently verification from the local Police.

4. The area has also experienced an increase in the litter, including broken bottles and glasses
along with the used cartons from the local KFC - a favourite place for the patrons to visit
after having consumed excessive alcohol.

5. The area has also witnessed evidence of urination, human excrement and signs of vomiting
due to excessive drinking. The footpaths, in and around this area, have experienced
increased incidents such as these on a daily basis. in fact, a visit by yourself on any given
day can substantiate this statement and can be verified independently by the Harrow
Council Cleaning and Maintenance department.

6. This area has two Secondary schools and, easy availability of alcohol due to granting of this
license to the shop, would encourage and entice the school children to consume alcohol
tiberally, given a chance.

We, therefore, ask you to accept our strong opposition to the granting of a license to the above
stated shop in order to maintain this area as a reasonably fairly clean and a decent area for the
local residents and existing shops to live and operate.

SIGNATURE NAME | ADDRESS

M evasagy AL
ApAdscAy
K Ho‘ba
_¥uvd
N Howead
3. P flen
Vo Aadlen
F O,

41



This page is intentionally left blank

42



SIGNATURE ]

NAME

ADDRESS

—

I lAnid 1]

3, PATEL

N Shm

E. mpviy

T HanKwvS

».,N_Tbj\b\__

G PR D L

G/ BLAS

8. b

C./ Crobdit

M Dl

Cripsi bl -

TAE L S2

AR L e
) ~J
R. e\ WX

ol

(a0

A S
s h‘ / )___\* \\

43



This page is intentionally left blank

44



NAME jjéywuv. ff?l'rl—lj}‘f Hd

Vi 2 EorCAmA

ADDRESS

M
Date j& ~dAdgn 2ol

To

London Borough of Harrow
Licencing Officer

Station Road

Harrow

Middlesex

HA1 2XY

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DC

Type of licence : New Off licence application

I wish to confirm that | have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

| object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and because the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act’s object of
reducing liquor abuse, | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act specially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household. The grant of an off
licence to this applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we
already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence 1 think it's not an good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

45



For these reason | cbject to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yours Sincerely

4,4/} IRYINE ﬂ? ITHATHA

46



nave _ Nawiudz by EA;LE)M

N -)

TELEPHONE

Date W Ik”- “016‘

To

Licencing Officer

SROUGH
/, ORCOY HOr: iy

London Borough of Harrow /_,S)O ‘*

9 %,
/&7 RECEWED 0\

Station Road & 21 JAN 2016
Harrow OOM

UNITY SAFETY S e
Middlesex 2L

HA1 2XY

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

Type of licence : New Off licence application

I wish to confirm that | have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

1 object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and because the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act’s object of
reducing liquor abuse. | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act specially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household .The grant of an off
licence to this applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we

47



already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence | think it's not an good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

For these reason | object to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yours Sincerely

48



To

London Borough of Harrow
Licensing Authority

Station Road

Harrow

Middlesex

HAL 2XY

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

Type of licence : New Off licence application

I wish to object granting of an off licence to this application people don’t want the new off licence
shop to be open because the Harrow community and neighbourhood would be against the sale of
more alcohol and if there will be more then one shop then more alcoholic people and their abusive
language and fighting. And this will be not good for neighbourhood and harrow community people
for most of all for children, young people.

49



This page is intentionally left blank

50



NAME _ A7 FA03 ha L EEM

ADDRESS
TELEPHONE
i
Date Z /;r /” {;
To
London Borough of Harrow
Licencing Officer
- SR
Station Road /} O T EGEIVED
Harrow 1|\ 9 1 JAN 2015
Middlesex " ,é?
"4 /. fN' Ty @ _FS-?:Q\&
HA1 2XY ~TY SAFET. ==
Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

Type of licence : New Off licence application

| wish to confirm that I have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

| object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and because the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act’s object of
reducing liquor abuse. | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act specially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household. The grant of an off
licence to this applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we
already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence | think it’s not an good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

51



For these reason | object to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yours Sincerely

52



NAME ANUJAQ M A L‘K

ADDRESS
TELEPHONE
| 20 (¢
Date I 3 l r‘
To
London Borough of Harrow
f TN R —
Licencing Officer /\,O'\“C_ON BORG™
s
Station Road ' J N

\.Cc’l;\ 2’»':1! o
Harrow : 4,%\ - 20/6‘ )21

Wy
Middlesex /7}8'%\__“__ s
N s B2
HAL 2XY
Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

Type of licence : New Off licence application

I wish to confirm that | have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

| object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and because the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act’s object of
reducing liquor abuse. | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act specially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household. The grant of an off
Iicencmm applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we
already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence | think it's not ag good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

53



For these reason | object to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yours Sincerely

A0 mALTK

612t Sy

54



name 1) A 1D Ql-\r_—m\

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

Date ng IO}\ l‘é'

To

G BOROUGH 5o
"l o
London Borough of Harrow j

Licencing Officer \ ] -I
p A
Xoh /
Station Road \ e/
ation Roa \Q o

Harrow
Middlesex

HA1 2XY

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Read, Harrow, HA3 8DQ,

Type of licence : New Off licence application

I wish to confirm that | have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

| object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and because the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act’s object of
reducing liquor abuse. | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act specially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household. The grant of an off
licence to this applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we
already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence | think it’s not an good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

55



For these reason | object to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yerurs Sincerely

56



Mr Ravi Lalji Kara

.
-
[—
I
London Borough of Harrow
Licencing Officer
Station Road
Harrow
Middlesex
HA1 2XY
Tuesday 15" January 2016

Re: 21 Kenton Park Parade Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ.

New Off Licence Application.

Dear sir/f Madam

| would like to confirm my interest in this application for a greater concern to my family and the
neighbourhood.

My family and i object to the granting of another off licence within the vicinity, as there is an off licence
4 doors away. Granting of the licence will only increase anti-social behaviour, noise and empty
bottle/cans all over the streets. We as a family are already experiencing the emply broken glass
bottles and cans on our streets.

The impact on granting this licence will not only influence the misuse of alcohol but also encourage
young people to behave in such manner as to fiii the streets with rubbish and vomit all over the
neighbourhood.

| strongly object to the granting of this licence as there is no particular case as why there is a need for
another Off Licence within the Parade.

Yours sincerely,

I 20 ian 0t t~

@/

Mr Ravi Lalji Kara

57



This page is intentionally left blank

58



name _ RASEVDE R

ADDRESS
TELEPHONE
Date I"Tfﬂf .j 4
To
London Borough of Harrow T \
Y TS W o
Licencing Officer RE
016
Station Road 2 1 JAN LA
Ve e
Harrow MWUNJTY = = -'g_,‘_'/
Middlesex
HAZ 2XY
Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ}

Type of licence : New Off licence application

| wish to confirm that | have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

| object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and bacause the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act’s object of
reducing liquor abuse. | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act specially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household. The grant of an off
licence to this applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we
already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence | think it’s not an good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

59



For these reason | object to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yours Sincerel

60



SHAHEAM

NAME

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

Date /8,0{,/6

To
London Borough of Harrow
Licencing Officer

Station Road

Harrow ,.:-a,;f\\\
Middlesex 3

NEON P
HAL 2XY /1%,‘2?

~ 4
g
NETE T
Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Address : 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 8DQ

Type of licence : New Off licence application

I wish to confirm that | have an interest in this application which is greater than the public generally when you
live nearby.

| object to the granting of an off licence to this application because of its impact on the Harrow community and
neighbourhood and because the grant of the licence would be against the sale of Liquor Act's object of
reducing liquor abuse. | ask the Authority to consider the impact on the neighbourhood generally and the
object of the Act spacially when considering this application.

The particular impact on me from the grant of this licence would be family and household. The grant of an off
licence to this applicant would increase, rather than reduce the misuse and abuse of alcohol because as we
already one off licence on this parade and opening one more off licence | think it’s not an good idea. Resident
in this area already suffers noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of day and night.

61



For these reason | object to the grant of an off licence. It would contravene the object of the Act and would
lead to a significant negative impact on the Harrow community.

Yours Sincerel

62



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	Procedures for hearing- procedure A

	6 Application for a new premises licence in respect of 'Pami News, 21 Kenton Park Parade, Kenton  Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 8DQ'
	Application
	PAMI NEWS HA3 8DQ DRAFT PL
	Floor Plan Accepted
	Location map (GIS) 21 Kenton Park Parade
	Petition_Redacted
	2nd Petition page 1_Redacted
	2nd Petition page 2_Redacted
	Ashwin Raithatha_Redacted
	Maviusz Wiejak_Redacted
	Mr A A Hassan_Redacted
	Mr A Kaleem_Redacted
	Mr A Malik_Redacted
	Mr D Sam_Redacted
	Mr R L Kara_Redacted
	Rajender_Redacted
	Shahram_Redacted


